SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Architectural Committee Agenda
1209 Van Buren Ave. Salton City, CA 92275
www.saltoncsd.ca.gov
December 14, 2023
Open Session 9:30 a.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: STAFF:

Israel Gonzales, Chairperson Thania Garcia, Board Secretary
John Connelly, Committee Member

Erick Cervantes, Committee Member

Lizabeth Flowers, Committee Member

Cody McGee, Committee Member

1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 A. M.

2. ROLL CALL:
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Israel Gonzales, Chairperson

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may address
the Board at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s subject matter
jurisdiction. The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from taking action on any
matter not appearing on the agenda. Personal attacks on individuals, slanderous comments, or
comments, which may invade an individual’s personal privacy, are prohibited. Those who wish
to address the Board should come to the microphone. Members of the public will be given three
(3) minutes to address the board on any items of public interest. Public comments will be limited
to a maximum of (30) thirty minutes per meeting.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the
Architectural Committee at one time without discussion. If any committee member requests that
an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon
separately.

I. Approval of Architectural Meeting Minutes for November 9, 2023

6. OLD BUSINESS:
7. NEW BUSINESS:

l. Plan# 3090 Robert H. Rood 1440 Glenn Qt. Thermal CA, 9224 APN#007-831-011.


http://www.saltoncsd.ca.gov/

I1. Plan# 3091 Rafael H. Felix Jr. 1397 Washington Ave. Thermal CA, 92274 APN#
14-151-005-000
II1. Plan# 3092 Abraham Regalado 2764 Cerrito Ave Thermal CA, 92201 APN#
008-674-007-00.

8. ADJOURMENT:

Sonia Thania Garcia, Board Secretary

Upon written request, this agenda will be made in appropriate alternative format to persons with
disabilities as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person
with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a
meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours before the
meeting. Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72
hours prior to the meeting is available for public inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton
City, California 92275



SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Architectural Committee Minutes
1209 Van Buren Ave. Salton City, CA 92275
www.saltoncsd.ca.qgov
November 9, 2023
Open Session 9:30 a.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: STAFF:

Israel Gonzales, Chairperson Thania Garcia, Board Secretary
John Connelly, Committee Member

Erick Cervantes, Committee Member

Lizabeth Flowers, Committee Member

Cody McGee, Committee Member

1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 A. M.

2. ROLL CALL:
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Israel Gonzales, Chairperson

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may address the
Board at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s subject matter
jurisdiction. The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from taking action on any
matter not appearing on the agenda. Personal attacks on individuals, slanderous comments, or
comments, which may invade an individual’s personal privacy, are prohibited. Those who wish to
address the Board should come to the microphone. Members of the public will be given three (3)
minutes to address the board on any items of public interest. Public comments will be limited to a
maximum of (30) thirty minutes per meeting.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the
Architectural Committee at one time without discussion. If any committee member requests that
an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon
separately.

I.  Approval of Architectural Meeting Minutes for August 10, 2023
John Connally motiotn to approve the minutes of August 10, 2023. Cody Magee
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Israel Gonzales Yes Erick Cervantes Absent
John Connelly Yes Lizabeth Flowers Absent
Cody Magee Yes

6. OLD BUSINESS:




7. NEW BUSINESS:
I.  Plan# 3089 Chris Ryan 1056 Sea Urchin Ave. Thermal, Ca 92274 APN# 010-232-001-
000.
Israel Gonzales motion to approve Plan# 3089 Chris Ryan 1056 Sea Urchin Ave.
Thermal, Ca 92274 APN# 010-232-001- 000. John Connelly second the motion.

Roll Call:

Israel Gonzales Yes Erick Cervantes Absent
John Connelly Yes Lizabeth Flowers Absent
Cody Magee Yes

8. ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting Adjourned 9:53am

Sonia Thania Garcia, Board Secretary Israel Gonzales, Chairperson

Upon written request, this agenda will be made in appropriate alternative format to persons with disabilities as required by Section
202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in
order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours before the meeting. Any
public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is available for public
inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton City, California 92275



Salton Community Services District

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form
Plani#
Chartered by Chapter 59 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract.

Approved: Disapproved: Date: Expiration Date:

Architectural Committee Review Fees:

Existing Building Additions: $50.00 Check#___

New Construction: $50.00 L~ Check#__

Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 Check#

Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 Check# (Deposit)

(Capacity Fee/Connection Fee Payable at time of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submission)
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R’S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES.

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW:

Erick Cervantes: Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Israel Gonzales: Approved: Disapproved: Date:
John Connelly Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Kenneth Perry Approved: ____ Disapproved: ___ Date: —
Lizabeth Flowers Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Street Address: City:
Lot# Blockit Tract# Zone:
APN: 3 0l1-000 Lot Size:
Living Area
Dimensions: Width: _g"i Length: ______5_:_6__ Total Square Feet: ' ,éij_
Patios

Dimensions: Width: < Length: & Total Square Feet:
Carport or Garage

Dimensions: Width = Length: £ Total Square Feet:
Room Addition

Dimensions: Width Length: Total Square Feet:

e
Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only
Date of Manufacture: Jq d 6 Expected Date of Delivery: 2 2-Ul —2023

I, the undersigned, certify all information to be true and accurate description of my plans and intentions.

Robext H Rood Bo-S7%-4309

Owner’s Signature Owner’s Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number

oYy Glenn aT Thermel cp- ?A27¢

Address, City, State, 2ip Code

A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval. if permit is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval



H 8

*jije ‘leuadw jo Ayuno)
£8'6d-£0"1g de 51055955y

J014'S0LL 81 O3S
v/IMS 40 ¥/1MS

00T=.T

€8-£

€00-¢8
apo) eaty xe)

001 A Hﬂ [}
©: 9
@ 9

vy

POR LOT D
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Zem

e

0oL

JAV ¥3400D

S9-01 W3
‘20TU'SOT°L BT D3S B

36" "SOT'L €T 23S JO ¥0d "ans

€54 1OVdlL

(£2€335 300D 'XVL B "A3U) "YOSSASSV IHLYO  'g'm 99-72-6
TYRI3AWI 40 ALNAOD 3HL 40 ALTTIEISNOJSTY JHL T0-£ W0y
LON 33V dviN STHL NI SNOISSIWO 4O S30%Y3 ANV

"YOSS3SSY 3HL 40 SILLNG IHL 40 JONVWHOLNId FHL dW ET-4-E
NI ONIQIV 40 350d¥Nd 3705 IHL YOS ‘HOSSISSY
ALNNOD WIRI3dWI 3HL YO QALYIYD SYM dVW SIHL
*dviW TWIDI340 NV TON S1 SIHL
THINIVDSIA

183NV 130UV

N2

&9 PGS



Lor 4, Block 6, Tvack 153 Z R)

OWNER:

ROBERT H. ROOD & AIDE ROOD
PROJECT:

1404 GLENN CT.

THERMAL, CA 92274

(760) 578-4309

ASSESSOR PARCEL #:
007-831-011-000, IMPERIAL COUNTY

SCALE 17=20’

HYDRANT
L0

’

7
(&

30"

m-

GEMINI

o

10623’



DECLAPATION OF RESTRICTIONS ~~ ioters

TRACT 753

THIS DECLARATION, made this 29pd  , day of

Decemberp » 1955 _» bY _SALTON RIVIERA, INC, ,
a California Corporation, having its principal place
of business in the City of - Azusa s Los Angeles

County, California, hereinafter referred to as the
Declarant.

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner of that

certain Tract No. %53 ° Imperial'Coﬂqty;’Califor—

nia, as per plat theraof recorded :in Book -"30: " ' -, umac
Pages _ 65 ) of Final Haps, records of said Coun;y,

and ' : R § T

WHEREAS the Declarant is about to sell, dispose
of or convey the lots in said Tract No. 753" - above -~ :
describad, and desires to subject the same to'certainm: =
pratective covenants, conditionsy- restrictions (ueve~: - ::-
inaFter referred to as "Conditions"}- between it and "’ A
the acquirers and/or users of the lots’ 1n sald Tract. g

NOW, THERLFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:‘f”':
That Declarant hereby certifies and declares that it
hag established and does hereby establish gereral plan:
for the protection, maintenance, development and im<!%-
provement of said Tract, that

THIS DECLARATION is designed for the mutual benefit 't~
of the lots in said Tract and Declarant has fixed-and;:~
does hereby fix the protective conditions upon and sub- v«
ject to which all lots, parcels and portions of said .:-
Tract shall be held, leased, or seld, and/or conveyed by
them as'such owners, each dnd all of which is and are *'*.
for the mutual beneflt of the lots in said tract and of
each owner thereof, and shall run with the land and:
shall inure to and pass said Tract and each and évery :
parcel of land therein, and shall apply to-and bind the : .+
respective successors in Interest thereof, and are, and
each thereof is_imposed upen said Tract as a mutual,
equitable servitude in favor of each and every parcel
of land therein-as the dominant tenement or tenements.:-

FL

) SAID_COHDITIONS ARE»AS FOLLOWS: -

THAT all of the lots in sald tract shall ‘be Lo
designated as R-1 Single Family Residence Lots and -~ ¢ -
shall be used, cccupied,’ and improved under the : s
conditions hereinafter set forth under ZONE R—l A
REGULATIONS. ’ . ! ) ek .

IN THE EVENT THAT ANY OF THE PROVISIONS OF THIS it
DECLARATION CONFLICT WITH ANY OF THE SECTIONS OF SRS
CRDINANCE 249 COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, THE MORE RBSTRICTIVE

OF THE TWO SHALL GOVERN.

Page 1 of 5 Pages




II. GENERAL

A,  No building, fence, patic, or other structure shall
be erected, altered, added to, placed, or permitted
to remain on said lots or any of them or any part of
any such lot until and unless the plans showing flood
areas, external design and the ground location of the
intendad structure along with a plet plan and a check-
ing fee in the amount of five dollars (55.00) have been
first delivered to and appreoved in writing by any two
(2) members of a "Committee of Architecture" which
shall be initially composed of BISHOP MOORE, JAMES A.

" NICHOLSON, and-DELORES LUKINA, provided that any vacancy
--* on such conmittee caused by death, resignation, or

- disability :to sepve shall be filled on the nomination
of SALTON RIVIERA, INC, It shall be the purpose of
this committee to provide for the maintenance of a

" -High standard of architecture and construction in such

" “'manner as to ‘enhahce the aesthetic properties of the

" developed ‘subdivision., Notwithstanding other require-

' ‘ments imposed, this committee shall require not less
than twelve hundred (1200) square
feet of floor area for any single family residence
INCLUDING carport, garage, covered porches, covared
contiguous patios, ete., with a minimum fioor area

. of eight hundred (800) square

' 'feet for living area in the dwelling portion of the

" structure. All structures shall basically be of
ONE LEVEL construction and no two- story structure
shall be permitted unless, in thé opinion of the-

. "Committee of Architecture" such a structure conforms

% - to the over-all desigh and pattern of development.

"7, 0On commercial structures submitted for approval, this

'"Commlttee" may require changes, deletions, or

“  revisions in order that the architectural and.general

©' 7' appearance of all such commercial buildings and .
grounids be in'keeping with the architecture of the
neighborhood and such.as not to be detrimental to the
public health, fafety, general welfare and architec-
'tural appearance affecting the property values of .the
_community in which such use or uses are to be located,

"B, "It shall rémain the prerogative and in the jurisdiction

o ‘of the “Committee of Architecture' to review applications

- and grant approvals for exceptions to this declaration,
variations from requirements and, in general, other
forms of deviations from those pestrictions imposed by
this declaration, when such exceptions, variances and
deviations do, in no way, détract from the- appearance
of the premises, nor in any way be detrimental to the
public welfare or to the property of other persons
located in the vicinity thereof, in the sole op;nlon
of the "Committee".

"'C.  All buildings shall have septic tank and leeching
i " pit or pits, as may be required, installed fn the

rear yard, in’accordance with Imper1al County ‘Ordinance
-No. 239 and regulatlons accompanylng same.zl

Page .2 "of .5 Pages




111,

STORAGE
or
MATERIALS

LIVESTOCK

SIGHS

TEMPORARY
BUILDINGS

TRAILER
USE

BUILDING
EXTERIOR

PLUMBING

TENPORARY
OFFICES

STORAGE
oF
TOOLS
AND
TRASH

RESIDENTIAL ZONES

A,

As used in this dgclaration,_"Residential Zones' means
zones R-1, R-2 and R-3, and R-u, as defined in Imperial

' County Ordinance 248, unless otherwise stated in

this Declaration.

A person shall not use any premises in any residential
zone, which is designed, arranged or intended to be oc-
cupied or used for ahy purpose, other than expressly per-
mitted in this declaration.

In any building project, during construction and sixty

(60) days thereafter, property in a residential zone may .
be used for the storage.of materials used in the construc-
rion of the individual buildings in preject and for the con-
+ractor's temporary office. Said construction periocd shall
not exceed ninety (90) days, unless specifically approved
by the Committee of Architecture.

A person shall not keep or maintain any live pig or hog or
livestock or goats, coWs or fowl of any age in any resi-
dential zone, whether such animals are kept or maintained
for the personal use of the oceupants or otherwise.

No person shall cause to be erected a sign, advertisement '
Lillboard or advertising structure of any kind on any of

the unimproved residential lots, except that a temporary
permit, limited to a ninety-day period, for signs for houses
to be sold or exhibited be first obtained by application to
the architectural committeas. The architectural committee
may approve the location of these signs.within the fronmt
set-back of the lot. N C : ST

Ho temporary buildings, basement, cellar, tent, shack
garage,‘barn or other outbuilding or structure shall, at
any time, be used for human habitation, temporarily or per-
manently. S . Pt

&4 trailer may be used as a residence of the owner and his
family during construction by such owner of a permanent re-
sidence, but only after approval has Dbeen gained from the
architectural committee for such residence, but in no event
shall said trailer be used longer than ninety days.

The exterior portions of all buildings, which are construct-
ed of wood, stuceo OT cement shall be painted or stained
immediately upon completion or shall have . color mixed in

the fipal structural application.

Residences shall have complete and approved plumbing in-
stallations before occupancy . .

A temporary Real Estate tract office, for the purpose of
conducting the sale of property in the sub-division, upon
which such office is located, for a period not to exceed
one year, provided such tract office is not used for con-
ducting a general real estate business.- Any structure,

used for such purpose, shall, at the end of such one year

‘period, be either removed or used for a purpose permitted

in the zone in which it is located.

The storage of tools, Jandscaping instruments, household
effects, machinery or machinery parts, empty or £illed con-
tainers, boxes, or bags, trash, materials or other miscel-
janeous items that shall, in appearance, detract from the
aesthetic values of the property, shall be so placed and
stored to be concealed from view from the public right of
way. Trash for collection may be placed at the street line
on regular collection days for & period not to exceed eigh-
teen hours, prior to pick up.

Page 3 of 5 Pages



A,

B.

ST LT e
ZONE R-1 REGULATIONS

PROPERTY IN ZONE'R-1 MAY BE USED FOR:
. A 51ng1e famlly residence, together with outbuildings LR
customary’ to’ such use, located ‘on the ‘same lot LoD parcel R
of land, ineluding: : HE A
a. A private garage with a capacxty not to exceed"-
three (3) automobiles. . oTnE T
b.* A boat repair or storage building for the :
" personal use of the occupant. g
" e.’ A children's playhouse. - N R
d. Lath or greenhouses.
e. Tool houses. v
f.  Hobby shops’ not used commercially B O T T
- . I S s \,,.,.
2, The folldwing'duxiliary uses, if they do not alten the
character of the premises as 51ng1e family residences: ;
a. One detached guest nouse on the same premises as: @i
'dnd not less than twenty (20) feet from the main ' -
building for the use of temporary guests of the-- -
ogeupants of the premises, if such quarters have
no kitchen or kitchen facilities and are not rented
or otherwise used as a separate dwelling. R
b. Fences, walls, or hedges may be erected, started or
maintained to a height of 72" above the adjacent
. 'grade when used as a property line:or boundary -, =
' separation, except that no fence, wally or hedge.;,

: may be used for. this purpose im the front. setback: - r: e

area of a lot in excess, of'ﬂ?" above the adjacent

grade. v . : . ERITEL
. . i L R ] Gt
BUELDING SETBACKS' - ' R o
1l. Front yard setbacks shall conform to a minimum dept of o =7
.' twenty-five (25} feet. : Wty T

2. A side yard shall be maintained of at least flVE (5) feet
in depth from all side property lines to the building line
of any structure, with a minimum ‘clearance of 30" from. =.:.:
eaves or other projections to the side- pr0perty line,, EXCEPT
on corner lots .which shall maintain:a minimum. setback ;of
twelve (12) feet from side street line. An attached garage,
a detached garage or other auxiliary buildings or structures,
not intended or used for human habitation, shall be located
to prov1de a minimum 12" clearance from ‘the side property -
line "to eaves or othepr pro;ectlons when the auxiliary build-
ing or structure is a minimum of twenty, (20) feet to the. pear
of the front wall of the residence nearest the street ifw
attached; or forty (40) feet to the rear of the: residence

. nearest the street if detached. : - .

3. A reay yard shall be maintained of at least twenty flve (25)
feet from the property line to the furthest structural pro-
jection, where there is no alley, fences, walls,: ‘and hedges
when used as a boundary line separation which shall be ten
(10) feet from the rear property line..

. L
A ol ‘ hoy ow

VEHICLE STORAGE:

Every dwelling or other structure in.Zone R-1 designed for.or.
intended to be used as a dwelling, shall have.on the same lot or
parcel ‘of land, automobile storage space conveniently accessible. )
from the street and not located at.any place where the erection
of a structure is prohibited. This space shall be of sufficient
capacity so as to not exceed maximum vehicle storage. requ1rements
as outlined above.

SUBDIVISION OF LOTS: . . . e
No lot or parcel of land shall be divided into smaller lots or
parcels under any conditions or circumstances whether for lease,
sale, or rental purposes.

REQUIRED LAND AREA -
A person. shall not.erect, construct, occupy, or use more_ than
one (1) single family resldence on any parcel of land or. lot

BUILDING.HEIGHT LIMITATION:
All structures shall be of ONE-LEVEL construction unless as
otherwise provided for under GENERAL of these restrictions.

Tha o n 1s -r r -




These conditions shall run with the land and shall be binding
upon all parties and all persons claiming under them until January
1, 1975, at which time said Conditions and Covenants shall be
automatically exterded for successive periods of ten (10) years,
unless by vote of the owners of a majority of the lots in said Tract,
it is agreed to change said Conditions in whole or in part,

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that if any paragraph, section, seniténce,
clause or phrase of the réstrictions, conditions, and covenants
herein contained shall be or become illegal, null, or void, for
any reason or shall be held by any court of competent jurisdiction
to be illegal, null, or veid, the remaining paragraphs, sections,
sentences, clauses or phrases herein contained shall not be affected
thereby. It is hereby declared that these restrictions, conditions,
and covenants herein contained would have been and are imposed and
each paragraph, section, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, jvre-
spective of the fact that any one or more other paragraphs, sectiens,
sentences clauses or phrases are or shall become or be illegal, null,
or void.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if any owner of any lot in said property
or his heirs, or assigns, shall violate or attempt to violate any
of the conditions, covenants and/or restrictions herein, it shall
be lawful for any other person or persens owning any other lots in
said property to prosecute any proceeding at law or in equity
against the person or persons violating or attempting to violate
any such conditions, covenants, and/or restrictions and either to
prevent him or them from so doing or to recover damages or other
dues for such violation.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that a breach of any of the foregoing con-
ditions, covenants, and/or restrictions shall not defeat or render
invalid the lien of any mortgage, or deed of trust in good faith,
and for value, as to said property or any part therecof; but such
conditions, covenants, and/or restrictions shall be binding upen
and effective against any owner of any lot or lots in said property
whose title is acquired by foreclosure, trustee's sale, or otherwise,

IN WITNESS WHERECF, SALTON RIVIERA, INC, has
caused its corporate name and seal to Le hereunto afilxed by its
officers thereunto duly autherized this 22nd day of December R
19565.

SALTON RIVIERA, 1INC.
(Quner)

By s/Marcus R. Hickerson
Marcus R. Hickerson, Exec, V-Pres.

By s/Irene M. Weir
Irene M. Weir, Assistant Secy.

Page 5 of 5 Pages




Salton Community Services District

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form
Plan# 3085
Chartered by Chapter 59 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract.

Approved: Disapproved: Date: Expiration Date:

Architectural Committee Review Fees:

Existing Building Additions: $50.00 ______ Check#

New Construction: $5000 X Checki{aB|n

Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 Check#

Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 Check# (Deposit)

(Capacity Fee/Connection Fec Payable at time of sewer connection Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submission)
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES.

ARC CTU PLAN REVIEW:

Erick Cervantes: Approved: Disapproved: Date:
Israel Gonzales: Approved: Disapproved: Date:
John Connelly Approved: Disapproved: Date:

Cod\\ MOgeR_ Approved: ____Disapproved: ____Date:
Lizabeth Flowers Approved: Disapproved: Date:

Street Address: /3(0 ] W aShi ng&—nr\ foe city: { hermad

Lot# _H___ Block#_ (O  Tract# S 13 Zone:
APN: D|Y- I5 |- O(B-002 Lot Size: _ 9 (0O

i Area

Dimensions: Width: Length: Total Square Feet:

Patios

Dimensions: Width: ________Length: _________ Total Square Feet:

Carport or Garage

Dimensions: Width _____ 'Length: _________ Total Square Feet: e L

Room Addition

Dimensions: Width Length: Total Square Feet: | (/90
ile/Man odular Onl

Date of Manufacture: [{ 75/ Expected Date of Delivery: ___

L thc}ze igped, gertify all information to be true and accurate description of my plan:;nd intentions.

Rafuel KCalxTr  HKd- 22Uz le,

Owher’s Signature Owner’s Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number

Address, City, State, 2ip Code

A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval. if permit is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval



DRAW SITE LAYOUT PLAN TO SCALE & COMPLETE ALL NUMBERED SPACES!

s . T E P LAN 1.C. PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPT
801 Main Street, El Centro, CA 92243 (442) 265-1736

READ INSTRUCTIONS ON THE BACK ! USE PEN TO DRAW -~ DO NOT USE PENCIL!

iS3I0VdS dIYIGWNN TV FLI1HdWOO 2 TJIWOS 0L NVYId LNOAVT 3ILUS MmMwHa

- <—toh O SN— 7 |
A /N
|+ 5@\7«\- s |
___LL 5‘?&- @QLY; Vo .
N k 56 ¥ )
N s
i o= = = ~
{ Padle  Forune g
B <— Go — [B% ]
W /§ i
Ft —_
i_? ZL‘ | 3 A |
& <\ l e_——éz’? |
‘_ym s)faafé- ]
o
| | R s
- Vo ‘?\" }&\/A ‘%O Cr Drie wry ]
I —L/—‘ l Qo Ft —
N ST
._Q%ég_, Ce(,{ CHE Bor_ g | ZZ s Q00
5 267 vwinaten Ave 6 sl — |51 —005 O

WHITE - OFFICE MASTER / YELLOW - ASSESSORS / PINK - APPLICANT



DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS
== ORATION OF RESTRICTIONS
TRACT 573

THIS DECLARATION, made this 8% day of October, 1958 by SALTON RIVIERIA,
INC. a California corporation, having its principal place of business in the City of Azusa, Los
Angeles County, California, hereinafier referred to as the Declarant.

WHEREAS the Declarant is the owner of that certain Tract No. 573, Imperial County,
California, as per plat thereaf recorded in Book, 5 Pages 1, records of said County, and

WHEREAS the Declarant is about to sell, dispose of or convey the lots in said Tract No.
573, above described, and desires to subject the same to certain protective convenants, conditions,
restrictions (hereinafter referred to as “Conditions™) between it and the asquirers and/or users of the
lots in said Tract.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That Declarant hereby certifies and declares that it has established and does hereby establish general
plan for the protection, development and improvement of said Tract, that

THIS DECLARATION is designed for the mutual benefit of the lots in said Tract and
Declarant has fixed and does hereby fix the protective conditions upon and subject to which ali lots,
parcels and portions of said Tract shall be held, leased , or sold, and/or conveyed by them as such
owners, each and all of which is and are for the mutual benefit of the lots in said Tract and of each

SAID CONDITIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

That all of Block 24, Block 25, Block 26, and Block 27 shall be designated as commercial and shall
be improved, used, and occupied under the conditions hereinafter set forth under ZONE C-1
REGULATIONS EXCEPTING THEREFROM: : :

All that portion of all the lots within Block 24, Block 25, Block 26, and Block 27 lying from the rear
set back line to the rear lot line AS SHOWN ON THE RECORDED MAP.,

AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, PUBLIC UTILITIES, DRIVEWAYS, WALKWAYS,
AND PARKING, TO BE USED IN COMMON WITH OTHERS.

That all of Block 21, Block 22, and block 23 shall be designated as MOTEL SITES and shall be
improved, used, and occupied for motel development under the conditions hereinafter set forth under
CLASS I (3) ZONE REGULATIONS.

That all of Block 18, Block 19, lots 7 through 14 inclusive of Block 17, lots 1 through 9 inclusive of
Block 16, lots 1 through 9 inclusive of Block 15, lots 13 through 28 inclusive of Block 7, and lots 1
through 8 inclusive of Block 5 shall be designated as multiple residence lots and shall be i

used, and occupied under the conditions hereinafter set forth under ZONE R-2 REGULATIONS.

That all of the remaining lots shall be designated as single residence lots and shall be i
used, and occupied under the conditions hereinafter set forth under ZONE R-1 REGULATIONS.

B T

P



I. GENERAL

COMMITTEE
OF
ARCHITECTURE

SEWAGE
DISPOSAL

A. No building, fence, patio, or other structure shall be erected, altered, added to, placed, or

permitted to remain on said lots or any of them or any part of any such lot until and unless
the plans showing floor areas, external design and the ground location of the intended
structure along with a plot plan and a checking fee in the amount of $5.00 have been first
delivered to and approved in writing by any two (2) members of a “Committee of
Architecture” which shall be initially composed of Lorne B. Pratt, Bishop Moore, Augnst
Damon, and J. A. Nicholson, provided that any vacancy on such committee caused by
death, resignation, or disability to serve shall be filled on the nomination of SALTON
RIVIERA, INC. It shall be the purpose of this committee to provide for the maintenance of
high standard of architecture and construction in such a manner as to enhance the aesthetic
properties of the developed subdivision. Notwithstanding other requirements imposed, this
committee shall require not less than twelve hundred (1,200) square feet of floor area for
any single family residence INCLUDING carport, garage, covered porches, covered
contiguous patios, etc., with a minimum floar area of eight hundred (800) square feet for
living area in the dwelling portion of the structure. All structures shall basically be of
ONE LEVEL construction and no 2-story structure shall be permitted unless, in the
opinion of the Committee of Architecture such a structure conforms to the over-all design
and pattern of development. On commercial structures submitted for approval, this
committee may require changes, deletions, or revisions in order that the architectural and
general appearance of all such commercial buildings and grounds be in keeping with the
architecture of the neighborhood and such as not to be detrimental to the public health,
safety, general welfare and architectural appearance effecting the property values of the
community in which such use or uses are to be located.

. It shall remain the prerogative and in the jurisdiction of the “Committee of Architecture”

to review application and grant approvals for exceptions to this declaration. Variations
from requirements and, in general other form of deviation and deviations do, in no way,
detract from the appearance of the premises, not in any way be detrimental to the public
welfare or the property of other persons located in the vicinity thereof, in the sole opinion
of the Committee.

Under California Health and Safety Code (Section 5000) and California Government Code
(Section 54300), all buildings shall connect with wastewater collection system where
available. When wastewater collection system is unavailable, a leeching septic tank system
may be until such time as the water wastewater collection system becomes available at
which time connection will be mandatory.

II. RESIDENTIAL ZONES:

A. As used in this declaration, “ Residential Zones™ means zones R-1,R-2, and R-3.

LA L

-’lb‘\: ¥



STORAGE
OF
MATERIALS

LIVESTOCK

SIGNS

TEMPORARY
BUILDINGS

USE

BUILDING
EXTERIOR

PLUMBING

TEMPORARY
OFFICES

STORAGE
OF

TOOLS
TRASH

A person shall not use any premises in any residential zone, which is designed, arranged or
intended to be occupied or used for any purpose, other than expressly permitted in this
declaration.

In any building project, during construction and sixty (60) days thereafter, property in a

residential zone may be used for the storage of materials used in the construction of the

individual buildings in project and for the contractor’s temporary office. Said construction
period shall not exceed ninety (90) days, unless specifically approved by the Committee of
Architecture

. A person shall not keep or maintain any live pig or hog or livestock or goats, cows or fowl

of any age in any residential zone, whether such animals are kept or maintained for the
personal use of the occupants or otherwise.

No person shall cause to be erected a sign, advertisement, billboard or advertising structure
of any kind of any of the unimproved residential lots, except that a temporary permit,
limited to a ninety-day period, for signs for houses to be sold or exhibited be first obtained
by application to the architectural committee. The architectural committee may approve the
location of these signs within the front set-back of the lot.

No temporary buildings, basement, cellar, tent, shack, garage, barn or other outbuilding or
structure shall, at any time, be used for human habitation, temporarily or permanently.

- A trailer may be used as a residence of the owner and his family during construction by

such owner of a permanent residence, but only after approval has been gained from the
architectural committee for such residence, but in no event shall said trailer be used longer
than ninety days.

The exterior portions of all buildings, which are constructed of wood, stucco or cement
shall be painted or stained immediately upon completion or shall have color mixed in the
final structural application.

Residences shall have complete and approved plumbing installations before occupancy.

A temporary Real Estate tract office, for the purpose of conducting the sale of property in
sub-division, upon which such office is located, for a period not to exceed one year,
provided such tract office is not used for conducting a general real estate business. Any
structure, used for such purpose permitted in the zone in which it is located.

The storage of tools, landscaping instruments, household effects, machinery or machinery
parts, empty or filled containers, boxes, or bag, trash, materials, or other miscellancous
items that shall, in appearance, detract from the aesthetic values of the property, shail be so
placed and stored to be concealed from view from the public right of way. Trash for
collection may be placed at the street line on regular collection days for a period nat to
exceed eighteen hours, prior to pick up.

ZONE R-1 REGULATIONS

PROPERTY IN ZONE R-1 MAY BE USED FOR:
A. A single family residence, together with outbuildings customary to such use, located on the

same lot or parcel of land, including;

A private garage with a capacity not to exceed three (3) automobiles.
A boat repair or storage building for the personal use of the occupant.
A children’s playhouses.

Lath or greenhouses.

Tool houses.

Hobby shops not used commercially.

And LR~



1.

ZONE R-3 REGULATIONS

The following regulations shall apply in Zone R-3 Multiple Dwelling Districts:
A CLASSI

1. Any use permitted in R-2.

2. Maultiple dwellings or 3 one-family dwellings of a permanent nature on each lot.

3. Hotels and motels in which incidental business may be conducted for the
convenience of the residents of the buildings.

4. Apartment buildings

B. CLASSIL
The following uses shall be classified under this zoning and shall be permitted if use,
location and development plan is approved by the “Committee of Architecture.”

1. Trailer Parks
2. Colleges and Universities
3. Private Schools

BUILDING SETBACKS:

A Front yard setbacks shall conform to a minimum depth of twenty (20) feet from the
front property line to the furthest structural projection, including eaves, overhangs and
porches of any building or structure.

B. Side yard setbacks shall conform to those required in Zone R-1, except the maximum
setback from a side street shall be reduced to thirty (30) feet from any portion of the
furthest structural projection to the property line facing and parallel to the street
adjacent to the longest side of the lot.

C. Rear yard setback shall conform to those as required in Zone R-1.
VEHICLE STORAGE:

Every dwelling, apartment house or structure in Zone R-3, deigned for or intended to be
used as a dwelling or apartment house, shall have on the same lot or parcel of land-
automobile storage space conveniently accessible from the street, and not located at any
place where the erection of structures is prohibited, of sufficient capacity to accommodate
one (1) automabile for each family for the permanent housing of which such dwelling,
apartment house or other structure is designed.

SUBDIVISION OF LOTS:

No lot or parcel of land shall be divided into smatler lots or parcels under any conditions or
circumstances whether for lease, sale or rental purposes.

REQUIRED BUILDING AREA.:

Notwithstanding other requirements imposed by these restrictions, under GENERAL, the
“Committee of Architecture” shall, in all apartment buildings designed or intended to house
three (3) or more families, require not less than five hundred (500) square feet of living area
for each one bedroom unit, or not less than six hundred (600) square feet of living area for
each two bedroom unit. In all buildings or establishments designed for, intended for, or used
as Hotel or Motels, the “Committee of Architecture” shall require that each unit, room suite
or apartment capable of designed or intended bathrooms and/or kitchens where included in
the individual accommodation as outlined above. In such instances where a common or



| YR

-

5

5. REQUIRED LAND AREA:

A person shall not erect, construct, occupy or sue more than one single family residence
on any parcel of land or lot, except that the parcel of land or lot shall contain a minimum of
ten thousand (10,000) square feet of area for each residence.

6. BUILDING HEIGHT LIMITATION:

All structures shall be of ONE-LEVEL construction unless as otherwise provided for
under GENERAL of these restrictions.

ZONE R-2 REGULATIONS

PROPERTY IN ZONE R-2 MAY BE USED FOR:

A. Any use permitted in Zone R-1, except that a private garage may have a capacity of five
(5) automobiles.

B. A two- family residence, not over two stories in height, together with the outbuildings
customary to such uses located on the same lot or parcel of land.

BUILDING SETBACKS:

A. Front yard, side yard and rear yard setbacks shall conform to those imposed in Zone
R-1

VEHICLE STORAGE:

A. Vehicle storage shall conform to those requirements imposed in Zone R-1, except that
the vehicle capacity shall be sufficient to accommodate one (1) automobile for each
family for the permanent housing of which each dwelling of structure on the property is
designed. .

SUBDIVISION OF LOTS:

Subdividing lots or parcels of land into smaller areas shall be prohibited for any purposes or
uses, whether for sale, lease or rent.

REQUIRED LAND AREA:

A person shall not erect, construct, occupy or use more than one two-family residence or
two one-family residence or any parcel of land or lot, except that the parcel of land or lot
shall contain a minimum of ten thousand (10,000) square feet of area for each two-family
residence or five thousand (5,000) square feet of area for each single family residence.

REQUIRED BUILDING AREA:

Notwithstanding other requirements imposed by these restrictions under GENERAL the
“Committee of Architecture” shall in two-family residences require not less than five
hundred (500) square feet of living area for each one bedroom unit, or not less than six
hundred (600) square feet of living area for each two bedroom unit, in addition to a
minimum floor area of four hundred (400) square feet of attached garage, attached carport,
covered porches, covered contiguous patios, etc.

BUILDING HEIGHT LIMITATION:

All structure shall be of ONE-LEVEL construction unless as otherwise provided for under
GENERAL of these restrictions.

b

s



share bath or kitchen is present, only 50% of the area of such shared facilities can be
contributed to the required floor area of two hundred fifty (250) square feet. In such
instances where a public bathroom or toilet room or kitchen is present as only such facilities
available, the minimum required livable floor area of each individual accommodation shall
contain two hundred (200) square feet.

. BUILDING HEIGHT LIMITATIONS:

All structures shall be of ONE-LEVEL construction unless as otherwise provided for under
GENERAL of these Restrictions.

ZONE C-1 REGULATIONS

The conditions for which the uses described and permitted in Zone C-1 are as follows;

That all goods, other than nursery stock, offered for sale shall be displayed within a
building enclosed by a roof and all sides by walls.

That no commercial structure shall exceed a height of two stories, including the
basement but excluding the cellar and advertising signs, which are part of the
structure.

18

No enterprise is permitted, which produces or causes any dust, gas smoke, noise,
fumes, odors, or vibrations, which are or may be detrimental to other property in the
neighborhood or to the welfare of the occupants thereof.

PROPERTY IN ZONE C-1 MAY BE USED FOR:
A. Any use permitted in Zone R-3.

B. Retail stores, shops or businesses, including, but not limited to those listed in the
following:

WONRNAINA W~

Antiques

New automobiles

Automobile courts

Automobile parts

Bakeries, retail

Banks

Bars (no dancing)

Barber shop

Cafes or Restaurants (no dancing or entertainment)

. Clothing shops

. Clubs

. Cocktail lounge (no dancing)

. Comfort stations

. Drug stores

. Dyeing, retail dyeing and cleaning agency and pressing only.
. Employment agency

. Escort Bureaus

. Fine arts galleries

. Floors - the caring or retail sale of or both of floors.
. Food market

. Furniture store, new only, retail

. Furrier shop



23. Gasoline filling stations, providing that no garage or mechanical repair o tire
re-building or automobile washing areas of more than five hundred (500)
square feet is used.

24. Greenhouses

25. Hardware store

These conditions shall run with the land and shall be binding upon all parties and all
persons claiming under them until January 1, 1968, at which time said Conditions and Covenants
shall be automatically extended for successive periods of ten (10) years, unless by vote of the owners
of a majority of the lots in said Tract, it is agreed to change said Conditions in whole or in part.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that if any paragraph, section, sentence, clause or phrase of the
restrictions, conditions, and covenants herein contained shall be or become illegal, null or void, for
any reason or shall be held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, null, or void, the
remaining paragraphs, sections, sentences, clauses or phrases herein contained shall not be effected
thereby. It is hereby declared that these restrictions, conditions, and covenants, herein contained
would have been and are imposed and each paragraph, section, sentence, clause or phrase thereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more other paragraphs, sections, sentences clauses or phrases
are or shall become or be illegal, null or void.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if any owner of any lot in said property or his heirs, or
assigns, shall violate or attempt to violate any of the conditions, covenants and/or restrictions herein,
it shall be lawful for any other person or persons owning any other lots in said property to prosecute
any proceeding at law or in equity against the person or persons violating or attempting to violate
any such conditions, covenants, and/or restrictions and either to prevent him or them from so doing
or to recover damages or other dues for such violation.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that a breach of any of the foregoing conditions, covenants, and/or
restrictions shall not defeat or render invalid the lien of any mortgage, or deed of trust in good faith,
and for value, as to said property or any part thereof; but such conditions, covenants, and/ or
restrictions shall be binding upon and effective against any owner of any lot or lots in said property
whose title is acquired by foreclosure, trustee’s sale, or otherwise.

_ IN WITNESS WHEREOF, SALTON RIVIERA, INC., has caused its corporate name and
seal to be here unto affixed by its officers thereunto duly authorized this 8% day of October, 1958,

(Owner) SALTON RIVIERA, INC.
By

President

By
Secretary



Distrito De Servicios Comupitarios De Sal

Formulario De Aprobacion del Comité de Arquitectura Del Edificio
Plan#
Establecido por el Capitulo 59 de los Cédigos y Leyes de 1985: Del Estado de CA
Los Planos deben ajustarse a los convenios, condiciones y restricciones de la extension.

Aprobado: Rechazado: Fecha: Fecha De Vencimiento:

TARIFAS DE REVISION DEL COMITE DE ARQUITECTURA:

Adiciones Al Edificio Existente: $50.00 No. De Cheque:
Nuevas Construcciones: $50.00 x No. De Cheque:
Tarifa por capacidad de alcantarillado:  $1,000.00 No. De Cheque:
Tarifa de conexidn de alcantarillado: $2,700.00 No. De Cheque: (DEPOSITO)

(tarifa de capacidad/tarifa de conexi6n pagadera en el momento de la conexion de alcantarillado. Tarifa de aprobacion del plan y tarifa del
desarrollador adeudadas en ¢! momento de la presentacién del plan)

ESTA APROBACION CUMPLE CON TODOS LOS CC&R DE SCSD, PERO PUEDE NO CUMPLIR CON LAS ORDENANZAS
TERRESTRE DEL TiTULO 9 DEL CONTADO IMPERIAL.

REVISION DEL PLAN ARQUITECTONICO:

Erick Cervantes: Aprobado: Rechazado: Fecha:
Israel Gonzales: Aprobado Rechazado: Fecha:

John Connelly: Aprobado Rechazado: Fecha:

Kenneth Perry: Aprobado: Rechazado: Fecha:

Lizabeth Flores: Aprobado: Rechazado: Fecha:

Direccién Calle y ciudad: Z 1 oH (Rxrito Ave Thevimal UA

Lote: Manzana: Trato# Zona:Lot 1 Rlpck ) "TratA 770,717
Sala de estar (90 v 24" _

Dimensiones: Ancho: Largo: Pies cuadrados totales:

Patios :

Dimensiones: Ancho: Largo: Pies cuadrados totales:

Cochera o garaje

Dimensiones: Ancho: Largo: Pies cuadrados totales:

Adiciones de habitaciones

Dimensiones: Ancho: Largo: Pies cuadrados totales:

Fecha de fabricacién: Q0-0¢) - | 40 Fecha prevista de entrega:
Yo, el abajo firmante, certifico que toda la informacion es una descripcion verdadera y precisa de mis planes e intenciones.

@M@” Lath Al . ad o (F00) 3o1-9425
Firma Del Duefio ombnlea[%l rogetario OTElefono

(Impreso/letra Molde)

Sallon Gily Ca. 2974
Domicilio, Ciudad, Estado, Y Codigo Postal ) / '

Se debe obtener un permiso dentro de los 2 afios (24 meses) a partir de 1a fecha de aprobacion Sino se obliene ef permiso, se le pedird que lo vuelva a presentar para su aprobacién



SITE PLAN

10 SUALE & COMPLEIE ALL NUMBERED SFPACES!

OlHE LAYOUI FLAN

LIKAVY.

I.C. PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPT
801 Main Street, El Centro, CA 92243 (760) 482-4236

ColleSon

d

5

7;' S "
Z - >
. - : water  WEEL.  coier —
{backdaor i i y 39'7" | ! [ 29"
T
| 1
i
Batk I ] ‘
Ve > |
27’5 ' %I i \ * ('{
}-5_« o 29! Q\e."'_fl-(" f{—
! 7;;"’ ]_ AN
AW N LR R — |&— ¥ Ii"z./"”"“‘>/\ - '.-! Ry
b Vs, st |
\:n MUS‘IFV KDDM SL”_*F{ ": w“*ff———s;m— —
l \L 'wa:;:—i Scwcr'—__ ]
23'27'%
’i\ | Shower 2 ~\1:
rov 2 ' %)
N roem > &— 5 — 3
o }» | —_—
- =M Losndey N
= z ™ N
MY ey Fle—= ¢ —— |
’5 ! Lewmdry N
e |k \
{) w4 }a.,,r..a) s
. ; ~ 21 vl = .
Nordh $ide ij A A < N ‘ '\q, T soudhk Side ——
21"¢" o 2%’ X
2 5 Do XL,
¥ q); [ P—
o I3 =\ 3
) P M
> == {\
N » i . . R
< s = PR <
> = p M = ;
¥ o~
Y P e 2 e
< 3 x .
> 3
s
< : —
~ 1
A ' v
V) g
j — 2Ry
& My Latured Howe 2;" —_—
Fvowd —
2qll()ll
) 5. ¥ R —
= - b2tV :
DQUQ | |oTESRy L loviveway "
ay | < P ¢ e
”’_ B ! 23 27°8
. e 1
Side wiaik . S ve R
— — — — — —_— —_— R — - ——— e gl,l G" —_— ——— —— e — —— rr— ———
Cevritos Ave. I )

NANE OF APE_ICANT

AFPLICANT PHGNE NG

SIZE OF FARCEL

4

ASRESIORS TASCELNG

WHITE - OFFICE MASTER / YELLOW - ASSESSORS / PINK - APPI ICANT

NVId  LINOAVYT 3FIIS MVv&d

2l

JTV3S O

ALF1INOCS ®

iISADVAS dIHIFEGNWNN TV



' * undar Zono R-1 Regatatlons,

’ 0% fn tho evont that pay of tho provistms of thix De

Tidde Tmurance sk Trust Company

TRICTIONS .

DECLANATION OF _IESTI

605, COLNTY_OF INPERIAL.

oY
H

THALT NG,

.. Lo, . . "

L CEIES DECLARATION, mude this 25th thay of Ceetobwer, 1966, by T e
GHAYCO LAND ESCROW, 17D, » Corpoeatlon Troastes, having tis petoet=- - S:/ -
pul plaee of Tiosinens ln the Chy of Pasadenn, Los Aogeles County, Clif- Al -
© ernbi, horolnntler enlorved (o oy tha Dechirant. \ -
WUHEREAS, the Deetnrant In the swner af that eeelaln ‘Pract Ko, 766, .
tperial County, Cabifornia, as per plat thereol veeorshl In ook __ 11 , -
° Pagen. L . Pl Mapn, Necapds of sabil County, wndld
. U Declarnnt I8 aloat Jo aell, diapore of - av vonvey the
weal, il deslres o sabjeet e s :

T wHERE

R fots in autd Tract Bo. 366, nhove teseetl

. to cortnln protective covenants, condiilonst, vestrictlions (heecimfior referred
-7 ko UConuditlons™) butween 1t nad the acgdrees md/or urersc of the lold tn mld N

LA T SRR TP P . .
ARt Threns S .

NEL KNOW ALL MEN BY "UVHESK PRESENTS: et
B hiax extabblahel and does bereby '

NOW, THEREFQ
menanee, thevelopment, and ba-

pecturant heeshy eortlites ad declarves e
ostahlinh general plan for the protection, m:

provement af s Tract, that

IS DECLARATION tx destpgned for the mmtual teenefI of the ot (o
anlel “Traet and Decluennt as fxed mnl does bereby fix U protective comditions
et to which alf tuts, parcels und portions of aald “Feact nhall e
sl iy them i sueh owners, cach aeud all of

.
i
i
H
]
H

upon el suhje

- .. hold), toased, or pohil, wwl/oe conve

T which 18 and ace for the mutund beae(it of the tots in waked Y
thercof, and shall vun with the Tl oued stiadl laure to et prasn wabd Teaet aned © 7

amel therebn, anet ahiadl npply to amt bl the respeetlve 3 .

ceof 13 mposed upon sonld - N :

reeel of L

el el of ench ower

PR

“onch ninl avery parcol of
auceensors in ntorest thereof, nml ave andd cach Uwe
“Tenct na amotunl amitahle servitude B Givor of eich atd every g

thoreln as the dominant tencment o tem menls, |

s astm

L SATD CONDETIC INS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

L GHRERAL ' .
“Chat all Tota shatl be destguated as singlo umbly restdence tots anl
shatt b dmproved, usud, el oecupted undee the condittons sel focth
elaration crnfifet with nny of

tho acctlons of Ovilinance No, 248, County of lporial, U more restrictive

of the two shail overn, *

1=

>t

RN RN Py
TR T
*\' (] .'-'-“1)?3}4\:' ‘.-‘ Y

-~

"'-‘“""“%~."s..o.~-'-~a" T T T
- . e e o e




:’%'{

any of the Sectfons of Ordinance No,
‘restrictive of the two shall govern.

COMMITTEE 'OF ARCHITECTURE

* .. Dénlel Weber, and Robert Cath
*- . such committee caused by deal

- .. . ®udh manner.as'to enhance the

reviafona in order that the

£-architecture of the netghbort

“In the event that any of the provislons of this Declaration conflict
249, C_qunty of Impertal, the more

A, No bullding, feace, patle, or other structure shall be crected,
sltered, added to, placed, or permitted to remaln on sald lots
or any of them or any part of any such lot until and unless the
.+ . plans showing ficor areas, external design, and the ground loen-
": 7+ tlon of the Intended structure along with g plat plan and a chocking
- -fee in the amount of five dollars ($5.00) have first been delivered
-to and approved In writing by any tw
-~of Architecture. which shall inft{all

ST s aac AALIEITYS ) 2

0 (2) members of a "Committoc
ly be composed of Joe D, Brown,
oun, provided that any vacancy on

or disabfifty to

YCO LAND ESCROW, -
© to provide for the-
and construction in
rtles of the developed
nts imposed, this com-~
dred aquare feet (1, 200)
INCLUDING carport,

th, resignation,
* serve shall be filled on the nomination of GRA
“LTD. Tt shall be the purpose of this commi
maintenonce of a high standard of architecture
aesthetic prope
-, 'subdivialon, .Notwithstanding other requireme
" mittee shall require not lesa than twelve bun
- of floor.avea for any single family residence
garsge, covered porches, covered contiguous patlos, ete,, with a

- -~ minipnem floor area of elght hundred (800) aquare feet for lving
" - areainthe dwelling portfon of the structure,
. basically be of ONE LEVEL construction and
.. 8ball be permitted unless, in the opinion of the "Committes of
Architecture”-such a structure conforms to the over-
* Pattern of development, On commercial structures s

: approval, this "Committee" may require chunges, deletions, or

viator architectural and geoeral appearance of

Al structures ghail
no two-gtory structure

R N TS
S e e
eo T Y

. the public beglth, safety, general welfare, and architectural appear-
atice effecting the property values of the community in which such
use or uses are to be located. All st
roquirements of the Unlform Bufldin:

. and the Natlonal Electric Code, curreant edity,

ructures shall conform to the
Uniform Plumbing Code,

o—

96T 6T AYW

Ty

e pm— s e —— e




.f i : o5 e - ot oo
r' . :, !h- \..-.;:;!" .
AN et - E - - - -
;."- b~ . A t a .‘,‘_.- vaty . - ,..‘n %
= "“*"‘? T i ) ~ & -‘-'-:\‘-"'V"'s.'-\';".’l";' o
: TR e PR
WP ET— )
- n
i
3
- & .
s :-‘;,"‘.'.‘ AN - :
.\\‘- .f-pv'ﬁﬁ:’ : )
S AR “« . .
SRR won1245 me 961 |
TR . .
R 2. - Churchos, templos, or other places used exclustvely foe religtous i
worship shall bu permitted within this zone upon wpproval of location 3
and dovelopiment plans by the "Committes of Architecture®, and also i
upoa the granting of n conditional use permit by the County Plunnlng
Commlssion, L. }
]
AUNILIARY 3. Tho followlng suxiliary uses, if they do not wlter the character of H
USES lh.o promisos as single [amlly residences: 3
a7 2. Ono dotached guest house on tho samo prentlaes a8 and not less ! :
: o than tweaty (20) feot from the Maia Twilding for the uso of tumpors, !
ary guosts of the occupants of tho prumitsos, {f nuch qunrters have :
N no kitchon or kitchen fuclifttos and nru nat ronted or othwrwiso :
uged ns n sopacato dwolllng, . 2
b, Fencos, wnlls, or hedgos may bo oructed, started, or malntained .
to a hotght of 72 nhova the adjacont grade when used as a propedly .
FENCES lino or boundary svpavation, except that no fenco, wall, or hodgn
muy bo usud for this purpose In the {ront set-hack nren of o tot Ln
oxcoss of 42 ubove the adjacent grado, ;l
B. DBUILDING SETUACKS: S | )
. |
S EApRe FRONT YARD 1. Front yard sctbacks shall conform to n mintmum depth of twenty- 1 e
. SETBACK five oot (25%) nnd a maximum depth of thicty-flve foct (357) rom - t oA e s we N
VIR : tho {roat property line to the furthest atructural projection, la- 5 .
cluding envos, overhungs, porches, or any bullding or structure. [ .
- ' T2 A'sido ynrd shall bo maintainod of at feast fivo feet (5°) In depth i ‘l
. ) SIDE YARD trom nll sldo property linca to the bullding line of any structuro, E
Jc SETBACK . with a minlmum clearance of thirty inches (0") from caves or ¢
olhoz: projoctions to tho sldo property lino, EXCEDT on cornor 9
.. lots ‘shich shall malntaln a minfmum sethnck of twolve feot (127) =
. or & maximum thiety-five (eot (357 from tho uldo strect lino. An 11 =
attachod garago, n detached gnrage, or othor auxiliary bulldings a .
. . or structuros, not Intended or used for humnn habitation, shall be P :;‘
. - . focnted to provide n mintmum of twelve lriches (12) cloarance from ! -
.. : - the sida proporty llnc to eaves or other projuctions, whon tho " P '
L . . auxBHiary bullding or structure s a minlmum of twenty fect (20°) o 8 !
: - N to the rear of the front wall of the resldence pesrest tho strect f o
. attachod, or forty fcct (-10*) to tha roar of the residence nonrest £ - :
B 3 - the streot, If dotached. . g .
R e T ‘- R .' ) . < . i
P L M e L o el meeee —- S LTy e nd
] ‘ |
. R i e e e e Loa L. ',"."'!
-3 —_— R s e _- s -._..lf , & Q@ . -
. T o M)
. coee i

e rams i ae e . s . ) _
e oo e AT ar s T ryms o ie B e ey VIRNT SR €9 e A TSR, A1 S ECGTSES Y reTa ¢ Mt v AT TS0




A

~ = A
ey el Py
.' i e T

- '. “
At T

s

\ - 3

e o S

RN e et e e e e e
.'g:ﬂ“’ﬁ AL n R

R e G. A h‘l;ller may be used o3 a resldence of the owner and hie family . c PP
. Mgt t e " during construction by such owner of a permanent resldence, but ¢

WI TRAILER only after approval has been galned from the architectural committee

a USE for such restdence, but {n no event shall said traficr be used longer * : 2

£ . : than alpety (90) days., :

AT P
o o.‘*?v

tart
v,

- yr.

H. ~The exterior portloas of all bulldings, which are constructed of wood,
BULLDING stucco, or cement shall be painted or stalned immediately upon com-
EXTERIOR plation or shall have color mixed in the final structural application.

43T s,

1"1’4«-&-* R, L Reéldences shall have complete and approved plumblng {nstallations
*M‘é’_ ::‘;’ PLUMBING bafore occupancy. Such plumbing shall conform to the rcquiroments
. 5\;@,&.\ g of ths Unlform Plumbling Code, curreat edition. Ty
2NN $
-

———r,

s ety .

M . J. A tomporary Feal Estate Tract Office, for the purpogse of conducting N
iy TEMPORARY the sale of prepecty In the subdivision, upon which such office is

OFFICES located, for a perlod not to exceed one (1) year, provided such tract :
offico {3 not used for conducting a general real estate businesa. Any
structure, used for such purpose, shall, at the end of ono (1) year
pariod, be efther removed or used for a purpose permitted in the zone
in which 2 15 localed,

.mmeanas

. K.  The storage of tools, londscaping Instruments, houschold effects, fenaiea
" STOLAGE OF machinery or machinery parts, empty or fllled contuiners, boxes,
© TOOLS AND or bags, trash, materlals or other miscellancous items that shall,
TRASH in gppoaraces, detract from tho acsthetic values of the property,

’ shall be o placed and stored to bo concealed from view from the
publio right-of~way. Trash for collection may be placed at the rear
allay Urs cn rogular collectlon days for a perfod not to exceed eighteen
(18) hcurs, prior to plck-up.

P s

ney.

S,

ZONE R-1 REGULATIONS

A. PROPERTY IN ZONE R-1 MAY BE USED FOR:

" PP LK)

1. A single family residence, together with outbulldings customary

=
g--<

R-1ZONE to such use, lccated on the same lot or parcel of land, including: b3 il B
USES 0 il o'
‘2. A private garago with a capacity not to exceed three (3) auto- 5 oy i
mobtles. : §" - g i
b. A boat repalr or storage building for the personal use of the S

occupant, . R .

. 0. A childreas* playhouse.
d, . Lath or greenhouse.
e, Tool houses.
{. Hobby shops not used commercially.

. 4

P N
o N
: .-"'.'--""'"’!}g-“.:

.

e ettt t v e ————— e . ; -
fm—————

v -

N .
H T YT TET M0 AL ¢ 10T Co AT Wy VA TR verae Mt

-




—>r ot
-

P

.o ..
< a}q.‘\ ¢ N S .
., - s b [% adiad
28 N ~g-=» e, "’:‘.‘\.\-"&

PR T
-

e o

$Tae

TR

L TP S
g -f‘A.. -,

A N84
A0 Catl g
PR T

.o

PR

vi

Ly e s

R e
e cwel e

et S s
. st T
RS LT A
S e
T TSGR

-

st N e

-‘:‘56’:”"" e

:

2N R L alwmi e, e

T oo s

s

iR
.

TR AT TN s e e oy

DEF INITION
"RESIDENTIAL
‘ZONE"

USE OF
PREMISES

STORAGE OF
MATERIALS

LIVESTOCK

ADVERTISING

-
rre At

-

It ehall remaln the perrogative and In tho Jurisdiction of the
"Commlttes of Architecture” to review applications and grant
approvals for exceptions to this declaration. Variatlons from
requirements and, In general, other forms of devlations from
these reatrictions Imposcd by this declaratlon, when such ex-
ceptions, varfances, and deviations do, in no way, detract {rom
tho appearance of the premises, nor In anyway be detrimental
to the public welfare or to the property of other persons located
- in the vicinity thereof, in the sole opinion of the "Committee'’,

RESIDENTIAL ZONE - GENERAL

A« As used In this declaration, “Residentlal Zone" means Zone R-1
as deflned In Ordinance No, 249, County of Imperial, unless other-
wlae statod 1n this decluration,

A person ghall not use nny premises in any restdential zons, which
1e designed, arrunged or Intended to be occupled or uscd for my
purpose, other than expressly permitted In this declaration,

In apy bullding project, durlng-construction and slxty (60) days there-
after, property in a residential zone may be used for the storage of
materials used In the construction of the indfvidual bulldings (n pro-
Ject and for the contractor's temporary office. Sald construction
poriod shall not exceed uinety (90) days, unless specifically approved
by the Committee of Architecture. ae

A person ghall not keep or maintain eny live pig or hog or liveatock
or goats, cows, or fowl of any ago in any resldential zone, whother
such anlmals are kept or malntalned for the persoral use of the occu-
pants or otherwiss,

No pergon shall cause to be erected 3 slgn, advertisement billboard, or
advertising structure of any kind on any of the unimproved lots, except
that a temporary permit, limlited to a tinety-day perlod, for signs for
houses to ba sold or exhiblted be first obtalned by applicatlon to the
architectural committee, The architectural committce may approve the
location of these algns within the front setback of the lot.

No temporary building, 'bnsemenl, cellar,
other outbuilding or structure shall, at any

time, be used for buman ~
habltatton, temporarlly or permanently,

B T

" T . . Ve L PR e
FEaN . . . RPN

e et

;
- . ! ;
. cm it

T e et alunc D L L UN SV

WL e s

wed 245, e 960

tent, shack, garage, barn, or

s J:
VWA 0 vt o enate e £ e v s <

TR AT

- e

.

':ﬁ:mmmﬂwm PP TLACINS

= eI At R
-

B S MU MY 2 S

96161 AVYH

IS
. A




. " o3
S — —————

St

'aecuona', sentences; clauses, or phrases arg or 8ball become or be.fllegal, onll
or void, ’

heirs
ants and/or vestrictiong berein, it shaly be lawful for any other person, or Pergong,
‘ownfng any other lots in gaid Property to prosecute 2ny proceedings at Ja orin
oquity againgt the Person or persons violating op attempting to violate an

ditions, Covenantg, and/or restrictions ang elther prevent Bim or them

ing or to recover damageg or other dues for such violation, :

AN, A 3 0

3 : B

* . -
. oL iv
fe oy L : % :
[ ;1-. . P [

8eparation,
. €. VEHICLE STORAGE:

Every dwemn'g or ather structure In Zone R-1 deslgned for or intendeq
shall h

to be used a5 g dwelling, ave on the same lot or Parcel of land,

automobile space convenlently accessible frqm the streét op alley, This
- 6pace ahall be of sufficlent capacity go is to not exceed maximum vehicle

- “storage requirements 25 outlined above,
:BUBDIVISION OF.LOTs: .

No Lot .or Parcel of ‘lénd shall be divided into smalley lots “or parcels
undor gny conditions or elrcumstnncqs whether for leage, aale, or
“rental purposes, R ’ )
"E.. REQUIRED LAND AREA,

"7~ Aperson shall not exect, coastruct, oceupy, or use Hore than apg (1)
© ™ siogle famity Tesldence on 2oy parcel of land or log,

F.  BUmLDIWNG HEIGHT LIMITATION;

Al ctn-u:tnres shall be of one-level conatruction unless otherwise pro-

*\ee o vidad for under: GENERAL, of these Testrictions,

PROVmED.FURTHER, that if any owner of any lot 1y sald property or his
» OF 883igns, shall violate or attempt to violate aoy of the conditlons, coven-

I

NS

Ap e tma, Flenagye

S e L

4

St e

~—

3

[

16T BT AVW

L

Yoy e,
R TR DY A
i g



e ; . ,
t : '1 !’ I -ﬁ r : . . i ':'( c. N
: . ¢ . o . . T
. % , :t. se S‘ N “ . y
’ ' P
4“%.;7 ‘;.{.‘;. - \ . - - . .
A3 b {a J.'."‘ ;: LA cn e ® . - ..
-~" ef‘wf-‘.,;'\- 2 “ G Tl .. . :‘\\»-7-,&:\‘5""‘_- N s
Y - . . PR R S A
— S e Sa IR
[_ s . e .- . . N L. 3
- >.
a
A
: . T 2 d245 pe 962
—_—— 3
‘,‘"‘;.;ip;tg,;_;?-_ - X PROVIDED, FURTHER, that a breach of any of tho foregolng condltions, .
%’.‘&' N o - covenants, and/or restrictions shall not defeat or render (nvaltd the liea of any
,,‘._,.._'-“,., 3 e . "Lt « > mortgago, or deed of trust In good falth, and for value, as to sald property or
L et any part thereaf; but such conditions, covenants, and/or restrictions sholl be
* . binding upon and effective agalnst any owner of noy lot, or lots, In sald proper- _
ty whosa title is acquived by foreclosure, trustee's sale, or otherwise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRAYCO LAND ESCROW, LTD. has caused its
corporate name and senl to be hereunto affixed by its officers thereunto duly '
anthorized this 7 day of __ 274, . 1967, :

4

Tt = e .- : ' GRAYCO LAND ESCROW, LTD. TR

] g o S e : '

e e :

DRSO e Lo - %/J/’ 22 TNt
AR RN B s i By M :":::"w;{c:w’ ""i—%"&q_&:l':'f‘

R Subscribed 2nd swom ta before me thls - Robert A, Gray AN A

qq‘. q;y of 77/4&? 13'(:7 -

Aéi‘.&i_{f;éf,&.mm Privie .
Mt of Catthorntl Piinclost 0o, Les Bnomies Famary 1 OFHICIAL STAL

KAREN Y. BEAVER i
M RoraRY pUBLIC-CRLIFOANIA
X pRINCIPAL OFHICL N
LOS ANGSLES counTY

KAREN Y, BEAVER .
My Commission Exgpires Fed. 23,490

Dated:_ May 18, 1967
STATE OF CALIFORNIA . . } « -
couxty oF_Los Aogeles: L ' - p
On May 18, 1967 Ifure me. the under- ) 4
algned. a Notary Pullie in and for szid Nate, prrmaally” appesred K.
Robert A. Gray “knawn i ) H
. . 1o me 10 be the. 3 . Preshileat. ol . )
e I mms‘"‘nu 92 -5
& . o ==== Secretary of the Cuepueation that exvevuled then P ) |
A - Tilin Tasttument. houwn to me In be the peraons whie crevuted the ey . - !
Sl ST urporatine Hieeein named. and - .9 :
p ol 2 1 EA reguutinn exdeuted the williin Inaare .
P t g Al o eeddurian wl Tt bard uf directors F 4
e HOLARE YT ICaALIARE EAs 2
PRINGLEAL OFFICE ) DL ¢
o . 2, 03 Sictres gOuNBt /| fOC o soe Ao v

My Commiscian Expires Fed. 23 ;970 ol 240 meE 959

(961 61 AV

,\: . Name (Typed oc Prinied} M
SR 4 - St 90 e !
PR - - (P} - )
[T - H
Ve, i
v l
" 1]
- i

' . soed
!

R = e g e L.

e " T . .. ) . J
- e g oo - ! [ 5
: ) ; . 7/ : . ci e e L e
e e e e oam s RPN A R 4 PR
— D i PG4
i .
) ;4
. o e
: ]
e e eeena e - s s i} .
-
SRR T 4 -
P ) s R na .




	12-14-2023 Architectural Committee Agenda
	Robert Rood 1404 Glenn Qt. Apn# 007-831-011-000
	Site Plan Glen Qt
	753 (1)
	Rafael H. Felix 1367 Washington Ave APN#014-151-005-000
	Rafael H. Felix 1367 Washington Ave APN#014-151-005-000

